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ADDENDUM # 2 

Furnishing of all Labor and Material Necessary and 

Required for: Requirements Contract “Forensic 

Drug Testing Services for Correction Officer 06923 

Applicants.” PIN 072201430AIU 

Dear Prospective Bidder: 

 

Pursuant to §3-02(i) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, the Department Correction 

(DOC) is issuing Addendum # 2 to the solicitation for “Forensic Drug Testing Services for 

Correction Officer Applicants.” PIN 072201430AIU.   

 

BID DUE DATE 

Please be advised that the Bid Opening Date for the above referenced procurement has been 

extended to May 23, 2014 at 11:00AM 

 

DEADLINE FOR CLARIFICATIONS 

The deadline for questions was May 14, 2014 at close of business. The date for 

questions/clarifications has passed. The Department will endeavor to answer any questions 

received after this date, but there may not be sufficient time for replies to be received before the 

bid due date. 

 
QUESTIONS 

 

1) Our company works with different labs, are we allowed to choose the lab of choice, or 

work with a lab of DOC choice?  

 

Response: No 

 

2) We are a collector are we allow to bid?  

 

Response: No 

 

3) What would our role be? A collector or lab?  

 

Response: Both 
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4) We work with a lab who normally does our testing, is this considered subcontracting? 

Response:  Yes 

 

5) When specimen picked up are sending it to the lab we are conducting business with?  

 

Response: This question is unclear. We are unable to provide an adequate answer. 

 

6) Budgeting:  what was your award amount from your previous bid? And how much are 

you currently paying your present vendor for this type of service?  

 

Response: Our P.O. is for $25,000 and we pay $27.75 per specimen, $2.75 for collection 

and transportation that includes supplies in the costs.  

 

7) Are we collecting the specimen or DOC collecting the specimen? DOC will be collecting 

the specimen? 

 

Response:  DOC is collecting the specimen. 

 

8) Are our staff going to be working as a collector at your location?  

 

Response: No 

 

9) Are we using our lab and MRO to provide results?  

 

Response: Just the lab, we have our own MRO. 

 

10) We are working with a Lab and MRO service, are they going to be providing DOC MRO 

with the results?  

 

Response: If they are not the lab, this contract is not for your company.  

 

11)  Our vendors provide us with supplies, are we allowed to use those vendors?  

 

Response: Our current lab provides services and supplies for DOC. 

 

12) We provides results in 15 minutes using the vendors and lab are we allow to use the same 

system?  

 

Response: This question is unclear. We are unable to provide an adequate answer. 

 

13) Who is the current vendor?  

 

Response: Our current lab is Technical Resource Management, Inc.  
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14)  What is the current price per test?  

 

Response: The current price is $27.75 and $2.75 for collection and transportation. 

 

15) What is the estimated annual percent of positive test?  

 

Response: N/A 

 

16)  How many collection/pick up locations are there?  

 

Response: There is only one (l) location at DOC. 

 

17) Does the vendor provide the Medical Review Officer?  

 

Response:  No 

 

18)  I see you require the initial screen use the ELIZA method. Would you consider the 

EMIT (Enzyme Multiplied Immunoassay Technique) method of testing?  

 

Response: Yes 

 

 
 

Please sign below in acknowledgment of this addendum.  

*Submit this addendum with your bid. 

 

  

      

  

 

I Acknowledge Receipt of this Addendum. 

 

______________________________________________________ 

Bidder/Company Name (Print)  

 

______________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative (Print Name) 

 

______________________________________________________ 

Authorized Representative (Signature)          Date 

 

 


